
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
February 3, 2026 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 
WORK SESSION 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Input (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. Cleveland Construction Cost Index 

5. HDR Contract Amendment #7 

6. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

7. Public Input (3 minutes each) 

8. Executive Session 

9. Adjourn 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – February 3, 2026 
 
Date:  January 30, 2026 
  
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Input (3 minutes) 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures  
 
Item 4: Cleveland Construction Cost Index – RKM 
 
The Cleveland Construction Cost Index (CCI) for 2026 was recently published by the 
Engineering News Record (ENR).  The CCI is an index used in calculating certain fees 
charged by Avon Lake Regional Water to account for inflation. A memo to the Board 
indicating the necessary adjustments for the year 2026 was provided as part of the 
meeting packet.  Overall, there is a 4.6% increase from 2025 to 2026.  Fees that the 
CCI applies to are the Trunk Sanitary Sewer Fee, Sanitary Sewer Front Foot Charge 
Fee, and the Water Impact Fee.  As a professional courtesy to the City of Avon Lake 
Public Works and Engineering Departments, staff also performs the calculation for the 
Central Avon Lake Drainage Project (CALDP) tap-in fee and provides that to City staff 
for their use. 
 
Item 5: HDR Contract Amendment #7 – RKM 
 
A contract amendment with HDR for design services at the Water Filtration Plant (WFP) 
was discussed in a Work Session prior to the meeting.  Based on that discussion, staff 
recommends authorization of the amendment so that design work can proceed for the 
next phases of improvements at the WFP. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the CUE to execute Amendment #7 of the Redundancy and Future 
Capacity Plan contract with HDR, Inc. for additional design services at the Water 
Filtration Plant, for the not-to-exceed amount of $3,812,005.00 plus an additional five 
percent (5%) contingency for any out-of-scope items.  Furthermore, $2,608,315.00 of 
the total cost authorized, shall be eligible for reimbursement under the All Ohio Future 
Fund grant awarded to Lorain County for water and sewer infrastructure improvements.  
 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Item 6A1:       Project Updates – GKY  
 
WFP Improvements: The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) has completed the 
application of epoxy coatings in the sodium hypochlorite feed room and has moved to 
the alum feed to coat next.  Electricians continue to work inside the electric rooms of the 
chemical feed and have also begun forming the electric room in the new filter building.  
 
Techwin Project:  During recent sub-zero temperatures, there was a power outage at 
the generating station and it was discovered that multiple lines froze during the outage.  
The system is currently down while repairs are being made.  ALRW staff at the Water 
Reclamation Facility will be checking the station regularly and maintenance will be 
installing warning lights that would be visible at the WRF to alert operators to 
temperature or electrical concerns at that location. 
 
2025 Water Bundle Project:  KMU continues with the relocation of indoor water meters.  
Underground Utilities Inc. (UUI) will begin moving services to the new mains on 
Drummond and Parkwood and they also plan on beginning the installation of the water 
main on Orchard Park the week of February 2, 2026. 
 
Item 6A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 6A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 7:  Public Input (3 minutes) 
 
Item 8: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(2) 
and (G)(3) to discuss the purchase and/or sale of property for public purposes and 
pending or imminent court action.  The CUE does not anticipate any formal action from 
the Board upon reconvening the public meeting. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to 
discuss the purchase and/or sale of property for public purposes and pending or 
imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a representative from 
Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 9: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 
January 20, 2026 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology.   
 
Present: Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Mondello, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel.   
 
Also present: CUO Yuronich, Business & Financial Coordinator Logan, Attorney Tyler Berry of 
Mansour-Gavin, Avon Lake City Councilwoman Amy Gentry, and Avon Lake residents Scott 
Vorisek and William Zimmerman. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the January 6, 2026 regular meeting.  With no 
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, Mr. Dzwonczyk ordered that the minutes 
stand and be distributed as submitted. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
Avon Lake resident Scott Vorisek spoke about his displeasure with how the sanitary sewer 
usage is billed.  Mr. Vorisek stated that he was told conflicting things related to outdoor water 
usage by a resident by ALRW staff.  Mr. Vorisek claimed he got three different responses when 
he inquired through business channels.  Mr. Vorisek requested that ALRW staff provide a 
consistent and clear policy on how residents can avoid paying sewer charges on water that 
never reaches the sanitary sewer.  
 
Correspondence 
 
None. 
 
Expenditures 

Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Rickey moved, Mrs. 
Schnabel seconded, to approve the expenditures of December 12 through December 31, 2025:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 61,983.62 
 Distribution Fund 723 $ 45,355.38 
 Wastewater Fund 721 $ 49,716.84 
 Collection Fund 722  $ 46,394.53 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 425.27 
 ETL2 Fund 762  $ 6,121.02 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 1,554.18 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 47,107.50 
 Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 47,107.50 
  
 
 
 



 

Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Rickey moved, Mr. 
Mondello seconded, to approve the expenditures of January 1 through January 15, 2026:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 443,644.11 
 Distribution Fund 723 $ 142,554.81 
 Wastewater Fund 721 $ 241,105.34 
 Collection Fund 722  $ 130,945.83 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 219,759.29 
 ETL2 Fund 762  $ 485,571.48 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 28,175.66 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 2,535,090.53 
 Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 17,173.28 
  
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
2025 Year End Financials 
 
Mr. Logan provided an overview of ALRW’s financial performance for the 2025 budget year 
including revenues, expenses, and investment accounts.  Some of the figures that Mr. Logan 
highlighted include total billing revenues that were 9.7% higher than 2024 and unencumbered 
fund balances ending the year 13.5% higher than the year before.  Mr. Logan also highlighted 
that the STAR Ohio investments had resulted in over one-million dollars in interest earned for 
2025. 
 
Mr. Logan informed the Board that he would like to present a resolution that would allow him to 
direct funds to be invested in Fifth Third Securities that would lock in rates form terms of two to 
three years.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that Mr. Logan could present that and then allow the Board 
time to consider this new investment before granting the motion. 
 
Mr. Mondello complimented Mr. Logan on being so close to overall budget performance across 
the various accounts.  Mr. Dzwonczyk also stated that Mr. Logan’s diligent oversight has been 
very beneficial to the organization. 
 
Project Updates 

WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that The Great Lakes Construction 
Company (GLC) has completed a majority of the new process piping for the new filters and that 
major shutdowns required to make these connections have also been completed.  Mr. Yuronich 
referenced two pictures showing the new filters and explained that these four filters are set up to 
be operated individually, unlike the paired filters constructed in 2002, as taking one filter out of 
the process for washing or maintenance results in less of a reduction in treatment capacity and 
is preferred by staff.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the sodium hypochlorite room is 
being prepped for an epoxy coating to protect the concrete in the spill containment area.  Mr. 
Dzwonczyk inquired how the tanks will be installed.  Mr. Yuronich stated that there is a 
removable skylight that allows for installation or removal of these tanks similar to the raw water 
pump station that allowed for a crane to remove the raw water screen.  Mr. Rush inquired what 
will happen to the chemical feeds in the event of a power outage.  Mr. Yuronich responded that 



 

the WFP is normally fed by two separate power feeds with half of the equipment on each feed 
so that when the power was disrupted, only half of the equipment would shut down.  Mr. 
Yuronich stated that there is an automatic tie-breaker that would switch the equipment on the 
side of the outage to be powered by the line that was still energized.  Mr. Yuronich added that in 
the event of a total outage, the plant will be powered by the generators but that the operator 
needs to manually restart the equipment once the generator has started up. 
 
Techwin Project:  Mr. Yuronich stated that staff is still awaiting the results from the National 
Sanitation Foundation certification testing. 

2025 Water Bundle Project:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that Parkland Drive, Bonnieview 
Drive and Colony Drive have all had their storm and water main work completed.  Mr. Yuronich 
stated that Drummond Rd. had its new water main installed and that acceptance testing by 
ALRW was currently taking place.  Mr. Yuronich added that work has been slowed by the 
weather but that it was still not delaying the completion date by Underground Utilities Inc. 
 
CUO Report 

None. 

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 
 
Mr. Rickey stated that he attended the LORCO meeting on January 8, 2026 and that he sensed 
there was some confusion about the mega-site and CLERWTR.  Mr. Rickey also stated that 
LORCO has added thirty-seven accounts in 2025 and has historically added about thirty-nine 
customers each year and have a total of 1,544 total customer accounts.  Mr. Rickey stated he 
will be attending their next meeting as well. 
 
Mrs. Schnabel stated that she will be following up on Mr. Vorisek’s concerns and make sure that 
he understands all of the options.  Chairman Dzwonczyk directed Mr. Yuronich to investigate 
the problem with differing responses from Customer Service personnel and determine the 
correct policy to be enforced and to ensure that all are correctly advising the public in the future.  
Mr. Rickey stated that he appreciates that Mr. Vorisek, Mr. Zimmerman and Mr. Phillips all come 
to the Board with their concerns rather than posting anonymously on social media with their 
concerns and allow the Board to address those concerns directly. 
 
Public Speakers 

Councilwoman Gentry inquired if Mr. Mondello would be able to attend the Buildings and 
Utilities meeting on Monday, January 26, 2026 to possibly address these billing questions.  Mr. 
Mondello and Mrs. Schnabel stated that they may need more time as Mr. Munro was out of the 
country and wanted to coordinate with him prior to speaking.  Mr. Rickey inquired if Mr. Logan 
was aware of how other utilities address sewer billing during summer months and if Mr. Logan 
had an amount of money that is saved by customers through the summer sewage adjustment 
for all residential customers without a deduct meter.  Ms. Gentry stated that she believes the 
City of Avon makes an adjustment by installing equipment and Mr. Mondello confirmed that they 
allow deduct meters to be installed. 
 
Mr. William Zimmerman thanked Mr. Logan for his presentation and that he appreciates all of 
the details he provides.  Mr. Zimmerman also stated that he did not see the money LORCO 
owes as a receivable anywhere in the presentation.  Mr. Zimmerman reiterated his opposition to 
the potential 6119 formation for regional wastewater services.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that at the 
January 6, 2026 meeting, Mr. Logan had presented information showing that the LORCO debt 
was included in the City of Avon Lake audited financial statements and asked Mr. Logan to give 
a brief summary since Mr. Zimmerman was not in attendance at that meeting.  Mr. Logan stated 



 

that in the 2024 audit, the last available audit, the LORCO debt is listed as a receivable in that 
statement.  Mr. Logan added that LORCO’s audit from 2021 and 2022 is set to be released on 
Tuesday, January 27, 2026 and will show the debt.  Mr. Logan also stated that the two OWDA 
loans in ALRW’s name are not included in ALRW’s financials as a receivable because those 
loans are paid from the LORCO custodial account with LORCO funds. 
 
Adjourn 

 
As there was no further business, Mr. Rush moved, and Mr. Rickey seconded, to adjourn.  
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:29 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Approved February 3, 2026. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Greg Yuronich, Acting Clerk 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  4
0,

72
2.

93
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
51

10
2

40
,7

22
.9

3
$ 

   
   

 
84

,5
02

.0
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

41
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

94
.0

1%
2

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
00

.9
9 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

5
2,

40
0.

99
$ 

   
   

   
2,

91
5.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

91
.0

3%
3

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

   
79

.7
3 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
51

10
6.

10
3

79
.7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
79

.7
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

92
.0

3%
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
36

.1
7 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

6.
10

4
23

6.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

4.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
80

.2
7%

5
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

57
.8

7 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

6.
10

5
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
29

5.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
85

.2
2%

6
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

9,
11

4.
83

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

52
11

5
19

,1
14

.8
3

$ 
   

   
 

19
,7

77
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
.1

8%
7

O
hi

o 
Bu

re
au

 o
f W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

53
.0

0 
20

25
 T

ru
e 

U
p 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

1
95

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,4
45

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
40

.7
0%

8
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
89

.8
8 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
1/

26
52

20
3

9
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
59

.9
6 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
1/

26
52

20
3

10
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

62
.6

2 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

52
20

3
11

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  (

65
9.

64
)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
52

20
3

12
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
40

.7
7 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
7/

26
52

20
3

13
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

.0
7 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
7/

26
52

20
3

14
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

  1
7,

86
4.

34
 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
52

20
3

19
,8

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
48

,8
31

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

1,
53

7.
00

$ 
   

   
  

86
.4

9%
15

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

23
.1

3 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
26

52
20

4
22

3.
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
45

0.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
83

.6
1%

16
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

 8
,7

55
.3

1 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
* 1

/2
2/

26
52

20
9

8,
75

5.
31

$ 
   

   
   

15
,1

14
.0

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
6,

37
3.

00
$ 

   
   

  
93

.8
7%

17
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
19

.6
3 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

* 1
/2

2/
26

52
21

2
91

9.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

59
4.

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,6

37
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

93
.5

3%
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

40
.0

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- B

N
P 

M
ed

ia
 2

 Y
r S

ub
 - 

AM
K

53
50

0
40

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
02

8.
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,2
16

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
90

.4
4%

19
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
59

.9
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- M
on

ito
r, 

Sa
m

pl
e,

 L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
53

60
2

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
21

.4
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- H
ol

id
ay

 P
ar

ty
, M

ee
tin

gs
 - 

R
KM

53
60

2
21

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

45
.8

6 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

60
2

22
M

in
ut

em
an

 P
re

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
03

.5
1 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 W
FP

 L
ab

 F
or

m
s 

12
/1

7/
25

 - 
JR

G
53

60
2

53
0.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

74
4.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,0
66

.8
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
97

.5
2%

23
Bi

ss
N

us
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

01
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

M
nt

 - 
C

hl
or

in
at

or
s 

@
 W

FP
 1

/1
5/

26
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
1,

10
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,0
47

.4
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

95
.0

9%
24

Jo
ne

s 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
 6

,4
50

.0
0 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 C
hl

or
in

e 
@

 W
FP

 1
/1

2/
26

 - 
JR

G
53

61
1

25
C

he
m

tra
de

 $
   

   
  2

8,
31

4.
61

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 A

lu
m

 @
 W

FP
 - 

JR
G

53
61

1
34

,7
64

.6
1

$ 
   

   
 

12
0,

20
5.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
9,

41
2.

00
$ 

   
  

91
.5

3%
26

M
en

ar
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

35
.1

6 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- R

TK
 1

/3
53

61
2

13
5.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
18

8.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
91

.2
5%

27
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

70
.5

5 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
3/

26
 - 

JR
G

53
61

2.
00

1
28

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
.2

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

61
2.

00
1

10
2.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
1.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

99
.8

7%
29

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
40

.0
0 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 1

/1
4/

26
 - 

JR
G

53
61

3
30

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

36
.1

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- M

on
ito

r, 
Sa

m
pl

e,
 L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

JR
G

53
61

3
31

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

19
.9

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- L

ey
bo

ld
, W

or
k 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
61

3
1,

79
6.

10
$ 

   
   

   
3,

40
3.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
97

.2
8%

32
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

 3
,6

00
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

D
ue

s 
20

26
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
1

33
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
71

.5
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- O
ff 

Sp
l, 

C
ha

ir,
 A

ud
/R

ec
 - 

AM
K

53
70

1
34

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

83
.8

6 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- H

ol
id

ay
 P

ar
ty

, M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
R

KM
53

70
1

35
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

28
.4

9 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
- G

Y
53

70
1

36
R

af
te

lis
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
78

.1
3 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
R

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t 1

/1
3/

26
 - 

R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

1
8,

26
2.

07
$ 

   
   

   
8,

56
2.

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
,1

92
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

89
.5

8%
37

O
hi

o 
U

til
iti

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

13
.2

9 
20

26
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t -
 O

U
PS

 1
/1

/2
6 

- A
M

K 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

38
Am

er
ic

an
 W

at
er

 W
or

ks
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
80

.0
0 

AW
W

A 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 3
/1

/2
6-

2/
28

/2
7 

- G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
39

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

G
Y 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
4,

16
8.

29
$ 

   
   

   
24

,0
06

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

,8
86

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
68

.3
7%

40
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

82
.3

3 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
7/

25
-1

/2
0/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
18

2.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

22
5.

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

91
.8

3%
41

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  2

4,
32

2.
94

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- W
FP

 1
2/

18
/2

5-
1/

19
/2

6 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

24
,3

22
.9

4
$ 

   
   

 
17

9,
02

8.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

90
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
80

.1
1%

42
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
 5

,2
62

.6
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

36
60

 W
al

ke
r R

d 
W

tr 
Tw

r 1
2/

10
/2

5-
1/

12
/2

6 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

43
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
05

.3
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
25

-1
/9

/2
6 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
44

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

85
.9

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

85
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

SI
P 

Bl
dg

 1
2/

8/
25

-1
/7

/2
6 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
45

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 9
,2

70
.3

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

85
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

12
/8

/2
5-

1/
7/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
46

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
54

.4
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
25

-1
/9

/2
6 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
47

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
05

.7
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
25

-1
/9

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
48

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

71
.7

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
0/

25
-1

/9
/2

6 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

15
,7

56
.3

1
$ 

   
   

 
75

,1
44

.1
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

83
.3

0%
49

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

   
12

.5
0 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
5

12
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

06
3.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
84

.8
1%

50
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
45

.5
9 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- R
TK

53
70

7
14

5.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

5.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
90

.2
9%

51
R

an
da

ll's
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
90

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Bu

lk
 S

al
t 1

2/
19

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/4

53
70

8
29

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
47

8.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
93

.1
6%

52
Ke

rri
 K

el
le

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
49

.3
0 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill

 1
/1

2/
26

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
90

1
49

.3
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

49
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

99
.5

1%
53

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
35

.4
8 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

/1
3/

26
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

4
53

90
7.

00
2

54
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

20
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 C
ha

rg
es

 1
/2

0/
26

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

55
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

66
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- E
as

em
en

ts
/P

ro
pe

rty
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
 1

/2
0/

26
 - 

R
KM

 1
/4

53
90

7.
00

2
3,

82
1.

48
$ 

   
   

   
6,

07
8.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

75
.6

9%
56

AL
R

W
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

93
7,

50
0.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 W

D
S 

1/
16

/2
6

59
70

4
93

7,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
93

7,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
87

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
50

.0
0%

 $
   

1,
12

6,
40

4.
83

 
1,

12
6,

40
4.

83
$ 

  

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
AV

O
N

 L
AK

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 W
AT

ER



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  3
3,

64
9.

61
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
51

10
2

33
,6

49
.6

1
$ 

   
   

 
71

,0
89

.5
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

93
.5

4%
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
32

.3
6 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

5
43

2.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
94

7.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

97
.0

9%
3

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
36

.1
4 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

6.
10

4
23

6.
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

4.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,8

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

97
.3

5%
4

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
36

.8
0 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
51

10
6.

10
5

23
6.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

44
3.

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,8
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
97

.0
2%

5
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

9,
89

3.
44

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

52
11

5
19

,8
93

.4
4

$ 
   

   
 

19
,8

93
.4

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
.2

1%
6

O
hi

o 
Bu

re
au

 o
f W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

91
.0

0 
20

25
 T

ru
e 

U
p 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

1
79

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
9,

50
2.

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,8

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
.8

4%
7

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

59
.9

8 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t 1
/2

1/
26

52
20

3
8

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
50

.3
4 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
52

20
3

9
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  (

1,
05

7.
20

)
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

52
20

3
10

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

17
.1

8 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t 1
/2

8/
26

52
20

3
11

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
.0

8 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t 1
/2

8/
26

52
20

3
12

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
  1

9,
04

9.
95

 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
26

52
20

3
19

,1
22

.3
3

$ 
   

   
 

46
,2

32
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
6,

63
9.

00
$ 

   
   

  
85

.4
0%

13
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
78

.5
6 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
52

20
4

17
8.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

36
1.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

86
.8

5%
14

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
 7

,5
98

.1
2 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

* 1
/2

2/
26

52
20

9
7,

59
8.

12
$ 

   
   

   
12

,9
62

.8
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

7,
04

8.
00

$ 
   

   
  

93
.4

2%
15

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

77
.9

2 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
* 1

/2
2/

26
52

21
2

77
7.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
34

3.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,6
34

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
92

.7
9%

16
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
16

.4
6 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- L
ey

bo
ld

, W
or

k 
G

lo
ve

s 
- R

TK
53

22
6

16
.4

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
63

8.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
88

.4
0%

17
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

00
.0

0 
Ed

u 
- L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Lo

ra
in

 C
o.

 T
ui

tio
n 

- B
. K

im
ev

sk
i 1

/1
4/

26
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
50

0
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

40
.0

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- B

N
P 

M
ed

ia
 2

 Y
r S

ub
 - 

AM
K

53
50

0
19

D
on

al
d 

H
al

l
 $

   
   

   
   

   
45

.8
6 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 C
la

ss
 2

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

R
en

ew
al

 1
/2

1/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

50
0

1,
58

5.
86

$ 
   

   
   

3,
57

4.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,2
16

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
82

.3
2%

20
M

un
i-L

in
k,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

37
.5

0 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
lli

ng
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

6 
- W

D
L 

2/
3

53
60

2
21

St
ap

le
s 

Ad
va

nt
ag

e
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
33

.1
3 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 In
k,

 S
ha

rp
ie

s,
 W

ite
-O

ut
 1

/1
0/

26
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
60

2
22

W
.B

. M
as

on
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

22
.1

3 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
#9

 E
nv

el
op

es
 1

/8
/2

6 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

60
2

23
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
45

.8
6 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- O
ff 

Sp
l, 

C
ha

ir,
 A

ud
/R

ec
 - 

AM
K

53
60

2
24

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

21
.5

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- H

ol
id

ay
 P

ar
ty

, M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
R

KM
53

60
2

76
0.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
87

9.
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,0
78

.8
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
87

.5
1%

25
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 L
ift

 T
ru

ck
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
75

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

ep
ai

r t
o 

H
ys

te
r @

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
1/

9/
26

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

60
7

37
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
25

9.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
91

.8
5%

26
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

03
.3

2 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

W
as

he
rs

, H
ex

 H
ea

d 
Sc

re
w

s 
12

/3
1/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2
27

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

30
.0

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

R
ep

ai
r C

la
m

ps
 (1

0)
 1

/1
4/

26
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2
28

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
  2

1,
40

0.
00

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
op

pe
r S

et
te

rs
 (1

00
) 1

2/
22

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
61

2
29

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
  (

2,
94

3.
82

)
C

re
di

t -
 L

oa
ne

d 
O

ut
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 1
2/

26
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

61
2

30
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

25
.4

9 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
om

bo
 W

re
nc

he
s,

 G
lo

ve
s,

 P
us

h 
Pl

at
es

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

21
,7

14
.9

9
$ 

   
   

 
22

,6
54

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

2,
96

7.
00

$ 
   

   
  

89
.8

4%
31

Ac
tiv

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

84
.7

1 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

2"
 M

et
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
1/

5/
26

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

32
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
29

.4
5 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r 7
60

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
1/

5/
26

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

33
H

ar
ol

d 
Ar

ch
er

 &
 S

on
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

85
.6

5 
St

on
e 

fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 1

2/
31

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
34

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
27

.0
0 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

@
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

1/
13

/2
6 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
35

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
32

.6
2 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 - 

C
ar

bo
n 

D
io

xi
de

 1
/2

0/
26

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

36
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
32

.2
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- O
ff 

Sp
l, 

C
ha

ir,
 A

ud
/R

ec
 - 

AM
K

53
61

2.
00

4
37

La
ke

sh
or

e 
To

ol
 &

  E
qu

ip
m

en
t L

TE
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
54

.1
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ak
ita

 C
ut

te
r, 

G
rin

de
r, 

R
ec

ip
. S

aw
, R

ot
ar

y 
H

am
m

er
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
4,

24
5.

78
$ 

   
   

   
6,

97
3.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,2

83
.2

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

78
.4

0%
38

Fe
rg

us
on

 W
at

er
w

or
ks

 $
   

   
   

 6
,0

00
.0

0 
M

et
er

s 
- A

na
lo

g 
Pu

ls
e 

Ki
ts

 (1
2)

 1
/8

/2
6 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

5
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
6,

23
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
99

.1
1%

39
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

 3
,6

00
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

D
ue

s 
20

26
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

70
1

40
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
 1

,9
38

.1
8 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- H
ol

id
ay

 P
ar

ty
, M

ee
tin

gs
 - 

R
KM

53
70

1
41

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

71
.6

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

70
1

42
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

59
.5

5 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
1/

8/
26

 - 
G

Y 
4/

4
53

70
1

43
R

af
te

lis
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
78

.1
3 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
R

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t 1

/1
3/

26
 - 

R
KM

 4
/4

53
70

1
8,

74
7.

46
$ 

   
   

   
11

,5
49

.0
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

8,
59

6.
83

$ 
   

   
  

91
.6

7%
44

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

G
Y 

4/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
87

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

05
4.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
4,

92
9.

85
$ 

   
   

  
94

.8
0%

45
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

16
.0

9 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
7/

25
-1

/2
0/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
31

6.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

03
7.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

90
.1

1%
46

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

29
.3

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
36

55
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- M
od

ul
ar

 T
ra

ile
rs

 1
2/

18
/2

5-
1/

9/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

47
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
93

.0
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

- S
to

ra
ge

 B
ld

g 
12

/1
0/

25
-1

/9
/2

6 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
3.

00
2

48
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
76

.4
4 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
25

-1
/9

/2
6 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
1,

79
8.

91
$ 

   
   

   
4,

20
8.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

85
.9

7%
49

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

   
12

.5
0 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

W
D

L 
4/

4
53

70
5

12
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
97

3.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,9

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

94
.8

7%
50

Bl
ac

k 
D

og
 P

es
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
80

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

1/
19

/2
6 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8
51

Bl
ac

k 
D

og
 P

es
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
19

/2
6 

- A
M

K 
2/

2
53

70
8

52
Le

sc
he

r T
re

e 
C

ar
e 

& 
La

nd
 C

le
ar

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

00
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

N
or

th
 P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

Tr
ee

 R
em

ov
al

 1
/1

9/
26

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
8

53
R

an
da

ll's
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
90

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Bu

lk
 S

al
t 1

2/
19

/2
5 

- R
TK

 4
/4

53
70

8
1,

92
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
2,

58
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

92
.6

1%
54

M
cG

ow
an

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l U
nd

er
w

rit
er

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
00

.0
0 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Bo

nd
 R

en
ew

al
s 

- H
. B

ar
ne

s,
 R

. R
ob

er
ts

on
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

71
0

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,1
38

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
99

.4
3%

55
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

35
.4

8 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
/1

3/
26

 - 
W

D
L 

4/
4

53
90

7.
00

2
56

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
66

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
/2

0/
26

 - 
R

KM
 2

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

1,
30

1.
48

$ 
   

   
   

3,
49

8.
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
93

.0
0%

57
AL

R
W

 F
un

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
s

 $
   

   
45

9,
30

0.
00

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 W
D

S 
1/

16
/2

5
59

70
4

45
9,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
  

45
9,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
91

8,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

50
.0

0%
 $

   
   

59
1,

99
3.

43
 

59
1,

99
3.

43
$ 

   
  

FU
N

D
 7

23
 - 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  3

9,
25

9.
40

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

2
39

,2
59

.4
0

$ 
   

   
 

78
,2

73
.3

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
18

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
93

.3
9%

2
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
00

.9
5 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

5
2,

40
0.

95
$ 

   
   

   
2,

91
5.

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

91
.0

3%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

36
.4

6 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

6.
10

1
1,

03
6.

46
$ 

   
   

   
3,

72
8.

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

88
.7

0%
4

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

36
.1

7 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
51

10
6.

10
4

23
6.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

39
4.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

80
.2

7%
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  3

1,
84

5.
23

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

52
11

5
31

,8
45

.2
3

$ 
   

   
 

31
,8

45
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

57
.5

4%
6

O
hi

o 
Bu

re
au

 o
f W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

19
.0

0 
20

25
 T

ru
e 

U
p 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

1
91

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,0
37

.7
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
42

.8
1%

7
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
67

.9
4 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
1/

26
52

20
3

8
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
59

.9
7 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
1/

26
52

20
3

9
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 2

,9
19

.4
0 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
52

20
3

10
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  (

87
1.

70
)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
52

20
3

11
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

.9
3 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
7/

26
52

20
3

12
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

.0
7 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
7/

26
52

20
3

13
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

  1
7,

90
4.

10
 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
52

20
3

20
,8

89
.7

1
$ 

   
   

 
44

,9
60

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

3,
64

9.
00

$ 
   

   
  

87
.9

7%
14

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

87
.4

0 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
26

52
20

4
18

7.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
37

9.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
86

.2
1%

15
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
  1

0,
44

4.
47

 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
* 1

/2
2/

26
52

20
9

10
,4

44
.4

7
$ 

   
   

 
16

,3
77

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

0,
82

5.
00

$ 
   

   
  

92
.2

3%
16

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

05
.3

9 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
1,

10
5.

39
$ 

   
   

   
1,

73
1.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

83
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

91
.7

9%
17

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

40
.0

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- B

N
P 

M
ed

ia
 2

 Y
r S

ub
 - 

AM
K

53
50

0
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

67
.5

1 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- E

PA
 R

en
ew

, O
W

EA
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

R
H

53
50

0
20

7.
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
25

0.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
01

7.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
95

.0
0%

19
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
21

.4
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- H
ol

id
ay

 P
ar

ty
, M

ee
tin

gs
 - 

R
KM

53
60

2
20

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

45
.8

6 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

60
2

67
.3

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
91

.8
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,0
78

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
99

.5
6%

21
Po

ly
dy

ne
, I

nc
 $

   
   

  2
5,

42
3.

74
 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 P
ol

ym
er

 @
 W

R
F 

1/
14

/2
6 

- R
H

53
61

1
22

Sa
l C

he
m

ic
al

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

02
.5

0 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 S

od
iu

m
 B

ic
ar

bo
na

te
 1

/2
0/

26
 - 

R
H

53
61

1
27

,9
26

.2
4

$ 
   

   
 

27
,9

26
.2

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
93

.7
9%

23
M

en
ar

ds
 $

   
   

   
   

   
29

.9
8 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- R
TK

 2
/3

53
61

2
24

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
11

.9
6 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
O

cc
up

an
cy

 S
en

so
rs

, N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2

54
1.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
59

0.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

64
.6

5%
25

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

   
42

.2
0 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
 @

 W
R

F 
1/

13
/2

6 
- R

H
53

61
2.

00
1

26
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
32

.2
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- O
ff 

Sp
l, 

C
ha

ir,
 A

ud
/R

ec
 - 

AM
K

53
61

2.
00

1
27

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

95
.7

6 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- E

PA
 R

en
ew

, O
W

EA
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

R
H

53
61

2.
00

1
17

0.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

51
0.

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

94
.9

7%
28

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
64

.7
5 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

29
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

49
.0

0 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
1/

22
/2

6 
- R

H
53

61
3

30
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 5
,2

90
.3

3 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

R
F 

- R
H

53
61

3
31

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

17
.3

4 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- E

PA
 R

en
ew

, O
W

EA
, L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

R
H

53
61

3
6,

52
1.

42
$ 

   
   

   
7,

53
0.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

90
.2

8%
32

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
30

.4
9 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

1/
8/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

1
33

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

71
.6

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

70
1

34
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
83

.8
6 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- H
ol

id
ay

 P
ar

ty
, M

ee
tin

gs
 - 

R
KM

53
70

1
35

R
af

te
lis

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

78
.1

2 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

R
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t 1
/1

3/
26

 - 
R

KM
 2

/4
53

70
1

4,
36

4.
07

$ 
   

   
   

4,
36

4.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

,7
16

.3
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
94

.7
2%

36
Tr

ea
su

re
r, 

St
at

e 
of

 O
hi

o
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
71

.2
6 

An
nu

al
 S

ew
ag

e 
Sl

ud
ge

 F
ee

 2
02

5 
1/

16
/2

6 
- R

H
53

70
1.

00
2

37
Ki

m
bl

e 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

& 
D

is
po

sa
l

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

96
.6

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Fr
on

t L
oa

d 
C

on
ta

in
er

 1
/1

/2
6 

- R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
38

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

G
Y 

2/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
4,

14
2.

86
$ 

   
   

   
11

,4
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,9
46

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
68

.2
2%

39
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

 2
,9

62
.2

1 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
1/

12
/2

6 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

2,
96

2.
21

$ 
   

   
   

8,
58

2.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
90

.9
7%

40
G

re
g 

Yu
ro

ni
ch

 $
   

   
   

   
   

12
.5

0 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
26

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
4

53
70

5
12

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

90
3.

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

81
.9

4%
41

R
an

da
ll's

 L
aw

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

90
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Bu
lk

 S
al

t 1
2/

19
/2

5 
- R

TK
 2

/4
53

70
8

29
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
8.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
95

.2
2%

42
Ke

rri
 K

el
le

r
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
47

.8
8 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill

 1
/1

2/
26

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
2

53
90

1
14

7.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

7.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

99
.4

1%
43

M
an

so
ur

 G
av

in
 L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
35

.4
8 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

/1
3/

26
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

4
53

90
7.

00
2

23
5.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
68

0.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
91

.6
0%

44
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

50
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- S
ew

er
 R

eg
io

na
liz

at
io

n 
1/

13
/2

6 
- W

D
L

53
90

7.
00

3
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
15

,9
26

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
68

.1
5%

45
AL

R
W

 F
un

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
s

 $
   

   
69

0,
29

0.
00

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 S
D

SR
 1

/1
6/

26
59

70
8

69
0,

29
0.

00
$ 

   
  

69
0,

29
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

38
0,

58
0.

00
$ 

   
  

50
.0

0%
 $

   
   

84
6,

95
3.

85
 

84
6,

95
3.

85
$ 

   
  

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  3

6,
39

0.
97

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

2
36

,3
90

.9
7

$ 
   

   
 

77
,0

62
.3

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
93

.4
4%

2
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
32

.3
8 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

5
43

2.
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
94

7.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

97
.0

9%
3

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

42
.3

0 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
51

10
6.

10
2

64
2.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
23

8.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
95

.8
7%

4
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
74

.8
8 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

6.
10

4
37

4.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
77

2.
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

94
.8

5%
5

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

36
.8

1 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

51
10

6.
10

5
23

6.
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
44

3.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

97
.0

4%
6

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

5,
81

0.
51

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

26
2

52
11

5
15

,8
10

.5
1

$ 
   

   
 

15
,8

10
.5

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

68
.3

8%
7

O
hi

o 
Bu

re
au

 o
f W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

38
.0

0 
20

25
 T

ru
e 

U
p 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

1
83

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,0
64

.3
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,8
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
43

.7
0%

8
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
15

.8
6 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
1/

26
52

20
3

9
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
30

.0
8 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
1/

26
52

20
3

10
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 1

,9
18

.1
0 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
52

20
3

11
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  (

93
2.

31
)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
26

2
52

20
3

12
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

.5
3 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
8/

26
52

20
3

13
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
17

.9
1 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 1

/2
8/

26
52

20
3

14
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

  2
0,

31
4.

28
 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
52

20
3

21
,8

66
.4

5
$ 

   
   

 
53

,7
40

.5
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

8,
17

2.
00

$ 
   

   
  

84
.5

6%
15

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

96
.3

1 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
26

52
20

4
19

6.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

7.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
85

.5
6%

16
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

 7
,5

19
.8

5 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
* 1

/2
2/

26
52

20
9

7,
51

9.
85

$ 
   

   
   

13
,4

62
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
9,

04
8.

00
$ 

   
   

  
93

.5
6%

17
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
84

.3
1 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

* 1
/2

2/
26

52
21

2
78

4.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

40
7.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,9

05
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

93
.2

7%
18

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

16
.4

6 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- L

ey
bo

ld
, W

or
k 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
22

6
16

.4
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

63
8.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

88
.4

0%
19

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
00

.0
0 

Ed
u 

- L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Lo
ra

in
 C

o.
 T

ui
tio

n 
- B

. K
im

ev
sk

i 1
/1

4/
26

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

50
0

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
39

.9
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- B
N

P 
M

ed
ia

 2
 Y

r S
ub

 - 
AM

K
53

50
0

1,
53

9.
99

$ 
   

   
   

1,
58

3.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,2
16

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
92

.1
7%

21
M

un
i-L

in
k,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

12
.5

0 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
lli

ng
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

6 
- W

D
L 

1/
3

53
60

2
22

W
.B

. M
as

on
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

22
.1

3 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
#9

 E
nv

el
op

es
 1

/8
/2

6 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
2

23
St

ap
le

s 
Ad

va
nt

ag
e

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

33
.1

2 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 In

k,
 S

ha
rp

ie
s,

 W
ite

-O
ut

 1
/1

0/
26

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
2

24
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
21

.4
9 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- H
ol

id
ay

 P
ar

ty
, M

ee
tin

gs
 - 

R
KM

53
60

2
25

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

45
.8

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

60
2

53
5.

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
66

0.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
78

.8
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
89

.3
9%

26
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 L
ift

 T
ru

ck
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
75

.0
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

ep
ai

r t
o 

H
ys

te
r @

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
1/

9/
26

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

37
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
48

8.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
81

.4
6%

27
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

03
.3

5 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

W
as

he
rs

, H
ex

 H
ea

d 
Sc

re
w

s 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

28
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

29
.6

2 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
om

bo
 W

re
nc

he
s,

 G
lo

ve
s,

 P
us

h 
Pl

at
es

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

1,
93

2.
97

$ 
   

   
   

2,
68

0.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
78

.5
6%

29
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

27
.0

0 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
@

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
1/

13
/2

6 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

30
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
.6

2 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 - 
C

ar
bo

n 
D

io
xi

de
 1

/2
0/

26
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
31

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
.2

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- O

ff 
Sp

l, 
C

ha
ir,

 A
ud

/R
ec

 - 
AM

K
53

61
2.

00
4

32
La

ke
sh

or
e 

To
ol

 &
  E

qu
ip

m
en

t L
TE

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

54
.1

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ak

ita
 C

ut
te

r, 
G

rin
de

r, 
R

ec
ip

. S
aw

, R
ot

ar
y 

H
am

m
er

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

1,
34

5.
97

$ 
   

   
   

1,
42

0.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,1
06

.7
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
90

.6
0%

33
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

59
.5

6 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- C

om
pu

te
r S

up
po

rt 
1/

8/
26

 - 
G

Y 
3/

4
53

70
1

34
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
71

.6
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5 

- O
ff 

Sp
l, 

C
ha

ir,
 A

ud
/R

ec
 - 

AM
K

53
70

1
35

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

38
.1

7 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- H

ol
id

ay
 P

ar
ty

, M
ee

tin
gs

 - 
R

KM
53

70
1

36
R

af
te

lis
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
78

.1
2 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
R

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t 1

/1
3/

26
 - 

R
KM

53
70

1
5,

14
7.

45
$ 

   
   

   
7,

34
4.

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

87
,6

96
.8

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

91
.6

2%
37

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
75

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

G
Y 

3/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
87

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

36
2.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
,9

29
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

90
.7

9%
38

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

   
55

.6
0 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
12

/3
/2

5-
1/

6/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

55
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
11

2.
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
86

.0
0%

39
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
93

.0
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

- S
to

ra
ge

 B
ld

g 
12

/1
0/

25
-1

/9
/2

6 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
3.

00
2

40
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
29

.3
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

36
55

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- M

od
ul

ar
 T

ra
ile

rs
 1

2/
18

/2
5-

1/
9/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
1,

22
2.

46
$ 

   
   

   
1,

41
0.

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
76

.4
9%

41
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
 4

,4
28

.3
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
12

/9
/2

5-
1/

18
/2

6 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

42
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

.8
7 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

09
 A

vo
nd

al
e 

12
/9

/2
5-

1/
9/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4,

43
5.

25
$ 

   
   

   
7,

23
7.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

87
.8

4%
43

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

99
.6

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
10

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 S
ew

er
 1

2/
10

/2
5-

1/
10

/2
6 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
99

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

19
7.

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

35
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

85
.3

5%
44

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

   
12

.5
0 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

26
 - 

W
D

L 
3/

4
53

70
5

12
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

19
2.

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

93
.3

8%
45

Le
sc

he
r T

re
e 

C
ar

e 
& 

La
nd

 C
le

ar
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
00

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
N

or
th

 P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 - 
Tr

ee
 R

em
ov

al
 1

/1
9/

26
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

8
46

Bl
ac

k 
D

og
 P

es
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
80

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

1/
19

/2
6 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

8
47

Bl
ac

k 
D

og
 P

es
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
57

.5
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
19

/2
6 

- A
M

K 
1/

2
53

70
8

48
R

an
da

ll's
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
90

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Bu

lk
 S

al
t 1

2/
19

/2
5 

- R
TK

 3
/4

53
70

8
1,

92
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
2,

58
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

94
.2

5%
49

M
cG

ow
an

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l U
nd

er
w

rit
er

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
00

.0
0 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Bo

nd
 R

en
ew

al
s 

- H
. B

ar
ne

s,
 R

. R
ob

er
ts

on
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

71
0

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,2
83

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
99

.2
9%

50
M

an
so

ur
 G

av
in

 L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

35
.4

8 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
/1

3/
26

 - 
W

D
L 

3/
4

53
90

7.
00

2
51

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
80

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 C

ha
rg

es
 1

/2
0/

26
 - 

R
KM

 2
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
51

5.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

90
0.

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
.2

0%
52

AL
R

W
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

80
1,

00
0.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

ew
er

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 1
/1

6/
26

59
71

2
80

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
80

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
60

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
50

.0
0%

 $
   

   
90

6,
22

9.
15

 
90

6,
22

9.
15

$ 
   

  

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6

FU
N

D
 7

22
 - 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
02

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
/2

0/
26

 - 
R

KM
 3

/4
53

70
1

1,
30

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

3,
05

3.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

98
.4

7%
2

O
hi

o 
U

til
iti

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

82
.6

6 
20

26
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t -
 O

U
PS

 1
/1

/2
6 

- A
M

K 
2/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

38
2.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

38
2.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,1
87

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
98

.5
4%

3
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
 4

,0
51

.9
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

R
ea

r U
pp

er
 1

2/
10

/2
5-

1/
9/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

 5
,4

79
.5

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/9
/2

5-
1/

8/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9,
53

1.
49

$ 
   

   
   

39
,6

73
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
85

.5
7%

 $
   

   
  1

1,
21

6.
15

 
11

,2
16

.1
5

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
02

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
/2

0/
26

 - 
R

KM
 4

/4
53

70
1

1,
30

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

4,
33

8.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
88

,1
95

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
95

.0
8%

2
O

hi
o 

U
til

iti
es

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
78

.3
0 

20
26

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t -

 O
U

PS
 1

/1
/2

6 
- A

M
K 

3/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
27

8.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

46
8.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

.5
6%

3
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

89
.0

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 S
pi

et
h 

R
d 

11
/2

3/
25

-1
2/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

4
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

32
.6

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 S
pi

et
h 

R
d 

- P
as

t D
ue

 C
ha

rg
e 

1/
23

/2
6 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
52

1.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

90
8.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
98

.9
3%

5
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
72

.4
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

et
ro

it 
R

d 
12

/1
1/

25
-1

/1
2/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
27

2.
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

17
5.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

88
.2

4%
6

R
an

ge
lin

e 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
, L

LC
 $

   
   

  2
8,

20
5.

00
 

ET
L2

 T
ap

pi
ng

 S
le

ev
es

, R
ei

nf
or

ci
ng

 B
an

d 
1/

19
/2

6 
- R

TK
55

00
1

28
,2

05
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
05

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,2
05

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

 $
   

   
  3

0,
57

9.
45

 
30

,5
79

.4
5

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

M
en

ar
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
   

95
.7

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- R

TK
 3

/3
53

61
2

95
.7

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
95

.7
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
99

.6
8%

2
O

hi
o 

U
til

iti
es

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
04

.4
6 

20
26

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t -

 O
U

PS
 1

/1
/2

6 
- A

M
K 

4/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
90

4.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

28
0.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

75
.7

3%
3

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

01
.2

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
36

78
 W

al
ke

r R
d 

12
/1

0/
25

-1
/1

2/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

10
1.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

21
7.

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

85
.5

2%
4

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
   

87
.7

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
09

20
 H

aw
ke

 R
d 

12
/4

/2
5-

1/
5/

26
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
59

.5
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 S

lif
e 

R
d 

11
/2

3/
25

-1
2/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

6
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

24
.8

4 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 B
an

ks
 R

d 
11

/2
3/

25
-1

2/
23

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
7

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
54

.4
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 In

di
an

 H
ol

lo
w

 R
d 

11
/2

3/
25

-1
2/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

8
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

69
.2

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
68

79
 C

ap
el

 R
d 

11
/2

3/
25

-1
2/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
   

86
.0

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
ur

ke
e 

S 
11

/2
3/

25
-1

2/
23

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
10

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
92

.6
1 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
N

 1
1/

23
/2

5-
12

/2
3/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
11

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
11

.4
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

26
01

 C
ow

le
y 

R
d 

11
/2

3/
25

-1
2/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

1,
28

5.
79

$ 
   

   
   

3,
15

0.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
87

.4
0%

12
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

62
.1

5 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 9
87

1 
Av

on
 B

el
de

n 
12

/2
/2

5-
1/

5/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

75
4

13
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

12
.4

2 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 R
oy

al
to

n 
12

/2
/2

5-
1/

5/
26

 - 
G

Y
53

75
4

17
4.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
3.

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
98

.6
7%

14
M

un
i-L

in
k,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
   

50
.0

0 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
lli

ng
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

6 
- W

D
L 

3/
3

53
76

0
15

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

   
   

   
 3

,3
24

.0
0 

LO
R

C
O

 M
et

er
 R

ea
di

ng
s 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

6 
- G

Y
53

76
0

3,
37

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

9,
30

9.
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
73

.4
0%

16
Ti

m
m

ie
 B

re
w

er
 $

   
   

   
   

   
78

.3
8 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l P
ay

m
en

t o
f M

is
de

liv
er

ed
 M

ai
l 1

/1
9/

26
 - 

W
D

L
53

90
1

78
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
78

.3
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

98
.4

3%
17

AL
R

W
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
 $

   
   

82
5,

50
0.

00
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

ew
er

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

59
70

6
82

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

  
82

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
65

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
50

.0
0%

 $
   

   
83

1,
51

4.
15

 
83

1,
51

4.
15

$ 
   

  

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

H
D

R
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
  9

8,
86

1.
71

 
Bl

dg
 Im

p 
- W

FP
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sv

cs
 1

2/
23

/2
5 

- A
M

K
55

00
3.

00
2

98
,8

61
.7

1
$ 

   
   

 
89

3,
54

1.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

82
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
91

.5
6%

2
D

.R
.S

. E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

  4
8,

79
8.

80
 

W
at

er
 M

ai
ns

 - 
M

ill
er

 R
d 

1/
13

/2
6 

- A
M

K
55

00
7

48
,7

98
.8

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

77
2,

03
6.

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,4

21
,6

80
.3

7
$ 

   
88

.5
1%

 $
   

   
14

7,
66

0.
51

 
14

7,
66

0.
51

$ 
   

  

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
16

 - 
JA

N
U

AR
Y 

29
, 2

02
6

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

3,
 2

02
6



Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Board of Municipal Utilities  
 
From: Bill Logan 
 
Subject: Cleveland Construction Cost Index 
 
Date: January 20, 2026 
 
 
 

The Index for 2026 is 14682.47 
 The Index for 2025 was 14039.65 
 
 This is a difference of  4.6% 
 
 
Therefore, the following are the adjusted 2026 fees: 
 
   2025   2026 
 
Trunk Sanitary Sewer Fee $2,349.00  $2,457.00  

Trunk Sanitary Sewer Square Foot Charge 15.67¢  16.39¢ 
 

8” Sanitary Sewer Front Foot Charge $82.62  $86.42 

 

Water Impact Fee $2,833.00  $2,963.00 

Water Main Front Foot Square Foot Charge 79.50¢  83.16¢ 
 

CALDP Tap In Fee $12,386.20 $12,955.96 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 


	WORK SESSION
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	February 3, 2026
	6:00 PM
	ADP7787.tmp
	9.1.2 Assumptions
	9.1.8 Assumptions
	9.2.1 Assumptions
	9.2.1 Key Deliverables
	9.2.2 Assumptions
	9.2.2 Key Deliverables
	HDR will schedule a Pre-Application Meeting with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to provide an overview of the intake design. The Meeting agenda will include a review of the relevant environmental investigations, as well as a general discussi...
	HDR will schedule a Pre-Design Meeting with Ohio EPA to provide an overview of the proposed work. The Meeting agenda will include a review of the current facilities and approved capacity, as well as a general discussion of the proposed expansion, to s...

	ADPE21A.tmp
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	February 3, 2026
	IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
	WORK SESSION

	ADP1968.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


